CITY OF HOUSTON Annise D. Parker

Mayor
" : Mario C. Diaz
HOUSTON AIRPORT SVSTEM Director of Aviation

George Bush Intercontinental ~ William P. Hobby ~ Ellington Airport

August 21, 2014

SUBJECT: Letter of Clarification No. 1

REFERENCE: Request for Proposal (RFP) Solicitation NO. H08-HR1-2015-001
Retail Concessions for William P. Hobby Airport Package 1

TO: All Prospective Respondents

This Letter of Clarification is issued to (I) provide responses to questions received thus far, and (ll)
replace pages in the solicitation document as noted:

l. To provide responses to the following questions:

1. Question: HOU Retail Package One, International enplanements — What is the projected number
of international enplanements?
Response:
This information is not available at this time. What is available regarding HOU International
can be found at hitp://www.fly2houston.com/Hobbylnternational.

2. Question: What is the planned timing for International departures?
Response:
This information is not available at this time. What is available regarding HOU International
can be found at http://www.fly2houston.com/Hobbyinternational.

3. Question: What are the planned destinations?

Response:
This information is not available at this time. What is available regarding HOU International
can be found at http://www.fly2houston.com/HobbylInternational.

4. Question: In the attached HOU, Retail Package 1 RFP, Attachment C is missing the enplanements.
Can you please advise?

Response:
See Attachment A, section 1.2.1 of the RFP for HOU enplanements.

Council Members: Brenda Stardig Jerry Davis Ellen R. Cohen Dwight A. Boykins Dave Martin Richard Nguyen Oliver Pennington Edward Gonzalez
Robert Gallegos Mike Laster Lamy V. Green Stephen C. Costello David W. Robinson Michael Kubosh C.O. “Brad” Bradford Jack Christie
Controller: Ronald C. Green

Supply Chain Management: PO Box 60106 77205-0106 ~ 281 230-8000 Fax 281 230-8094
www.Fly2Houston.com. ~ www.houstontx.gov
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Il. To replace the following page:

1. Please replace page 41, Attachment B, Sales History by Location with the Attachment B
“Revised”, page 41, Sales History by Location to included updated sales history through June
2014.

When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification (LOC) shall automatically become part of the solicitation
documents and shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the
Letter(s) of Clarification. LOC(s) will be incorporated into the Agreement as applicable. It is the
responsibility of the respondent(s) to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s). By submitting a
Proposal on this project, respondent(s) shall be deemed to have received all LOC(s) and to have
incorporated them into this solicitation.

If further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please contact Elnora Williams, Sr.
Procurement Specialist, via email (preferred method) at Elnora.Williams@houstontx.gov or 281/230-
8024 (ph).

—

Jusfi ,wan CPPO
Chi fr curerhent Officer
Houston ‘Aifport System

Supply Chain Management: PO Box 60106 77205-0106 ~ 281 230-8000 Fax 281 230-8094
www.Fly2Houston.com. ~ www.houstontx.gov
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